Rachel Tibbetts

From: Caroline Ford

Sent: 03 June 2020 13:12

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 20/00293/0UT - Bicester Gateway Business Park

Please can you record and scan onto the above application file?

Thanks
Caroline

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division

Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 09:00am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 June 2020 12:48

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 20/00293/0UT - Bicester Gateway Business Park

Caroline

Apologies for the late response.

| have no objections to the proposals on ecological grounds. The off-setting scheme has already been previously
extensively viewed and is acceptable such that an overall net gain is very likely to be achieved. The additional
enhancements on site and the landscaping proposed are appropriate and likely to be beneficial overall. | would
support the BOS request for inclusion of Sorbus species in the landscaping.

General protection measures for species on site (e.g. nesting birds) and retained vegetation should be submitted
within a CEMP for biodiversity. The exact locations of proposed enhancements and features to be integrated into
the buildings (i.e. swift bricks and bat tubes) should be submitted to ensure they are on plans as they cannot be
added retrospectively if missed. As such, a biodiversity enhancement condition to include locations, types and
numbers of all nesting, roosting and habitat box/brick features should be included on any permission.

A full LEMP will be required showing how retained and created habitats will be managed for ecological benefit with
details of funding etc.. as per standard condition will be required.
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A full lighting strategy which takes into account BCT/ILP guidance on creating bat friendly dark corridors across the
site should be conditioned to ensure bat foraging and commuting and use of installed bat features is
continued/encouraged.

Beyond this | have no further comments but am happy to discuss any part of this further.

Kind regards

Charlotte

Dr Charlotte Watkins

Ecology Officer

Tel: 01295 227912

Email: Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual working hours are: Monday and Wednesday mornings.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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